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INFORMATION RELEASE

Subject: MVA-Injury Date: 09-15-07
From: Sgt. Christensen Case or Incident # 2007-032760
Summary:

On September 15, 2007, at about 7:51 pm, the Juneau Police Department received a
report of a one car motor vehicle collision with injuries located on Egan Hwy near
Twin Lakes.

Investigation revealed that a 2003 Toyota pickup, operated by a 40 year male was
traveling on Egan Drive inbound near Twin Lakes when the pickup crossed the
median. The pickup continued across both Egan Drive outbound lanes, struck the
guard rail and then came to rest on it’s side in the middle of the outbound lanes of
Egan Drive. Egan Drive outbound lanes were closed and traffic re routed for
approximately 40 minutes.

The driver and only occupant of the Toyota was found unconscious at the scene and
transported to Bartlett Regional Hospital by Capital City Fire and Rescue for a
medical evaluation. The driver remained at the hospital for observation.

Damage to the Toyota pickup and guardrail was estimated at $8,000.
The cause of the accident is still under investigation. Alcohol was not a factor in the
accident.

Any charges reported in this press release are merely accusations and the defendants are
presumed innocent unless and until proven guilty.
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